From: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator

Month

Pay $20 for a $25 certificate
Pay $40 for a $50 certificate

Offer valid until October 31, 2018

Here’s a simple way to show your gratitude to your pastoral staff - either as
a parishioner or as a congregation.
Until the end of October we are offering CommonWord gift certificates at a
20% discount.

Purchase the certificate either by phone (1-877-846-1593) or in-person (2299 Grant Ave., Winnipeg,
MB).
We will hold it as credit in-store.

If you provide us with an email address, we’ll gladly send a courtesy note alerting your pastor(s) of
your gift.



(We will not retain the email address for any other communications.)
Your pastor may redeem the balance on the certificate by phone or in-person.
In-person, certificates are redeemable for books, food, Ten Thousand Villages crafts, and more.

By phone, certificates are redeemable for a wide selection of books.
We’ll gladly order any title we do not currently have in stock. You’ll find our prices to be very
competitive.

Certificates may also be redeemed for an annual membership ($30)
which gives a pastor (outside Mennonite Church Canada) access to thousands of loanable resources

which then ship free, both ways, anywhere in Canada.

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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